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Grounds Maintenance 2025-28

Dalton Parish Council
Published date: 25 March 2025

Awarded contract - This means that the contract has been awarded to a supplier.

Print this notice

Closing: 7 March 2025, 12pm
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Contract summary

Industry

e Agricultural, forestry, horticultural, aquacultural and apicultural services -

77000000

Location of contract

Yorkshire and the Humber

Value of contract
£0

Procurement reference
GM2528

Published date

25 March 2025
Closing date

7 March 2025
Closing time

12pm

Contract start date
1April2025
Contract end date
31 March 2028
Contract type
Service contract
Procedure type

Other: Tender

Grounds Maintenance 2025-28 - Contracts Finder
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Contract s suitable for SMEs?
Yes
Contract is suitable for VCSEs?

No

Description

Grounds Maintenance Contract 2025-28

Please apply in writing for a tender specification pack - to include brief details of
relevant experience and company activity - to Joanne Holsey at Dalton Parish
Council, Dalton Parish Hall, Doncaster Road, Dalton, S65 3ET. If you have any
questions, please phone 01709 853364 or e-mail clerk@daltonpc.org.uk

The deadline for distribution of tender packs is 12 noon on 31st January 2025

Tenders will be selected on the basis of relevant depth and length of experience,
quality of previous work, references and policies in place (to include environmental
policy, health & safety policy and waste carriers' licence).

When submitting the tender please ensure you include a minimum of: -

Insurance policy

Health and Safety Policy
Two relevant references
Waste Carriers licence
Sample risk assessment

Should you wish to discuss any aspect of the specifications or require any further
information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

The deadline for receipt of tenders is 12 noon on Friday 7th March 2025.
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More information

Previous notice about this procurement

Grounds Maintenance 2025-28
(https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/49652205-13a8-4dcc-b86d-
28b02dec587¢e)

e Opportunity
e Published 20 January 2025

Attachments

Advert 2025.pdf
(https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/Attachment/b88acdb2-cd8c-4685-a336-
ee7798068673)

¢ Notice of planned procurement

o Advert for application of tender pack

Covering_Letter.pdf
(https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/Attachment/f7097e9b-7259-49e2-bf4d-
475075409c70)

e Tender notice

e Covering letter for distribution of tender details and requirements

Appdendix A 2025.pdf
(https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/Attachment/b068c014-a1b0-4137-a945-
adfcc6d6f8ed)

¢ Technical specifications

e Specification of works required

Brecks Lane, Allotments.pdf
(https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/Attachment/a7705¢c2a-3095-4491-8165-
eacf1865ef7b)
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¢ Bidding documents

e Brecks Lane Allotments
Contract.pdf (https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/Attachment/7 1aaab1a-
864e-46b3-9688-671a7e054afc)

e Contractdraft

e Draft contract

Magna Lane Recreation Gorund.pdf
(https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/Attachment/4e87cf77-3f3a-4736-abec-
d213c7889f63)

e Bidding documents

e Magna Lane Recreation Ground

Ruby Cook Recreation Ground.pdf
(https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/Attachment/1d81b606-13dd-4b2f-b173-
43f425251eae)

¢ Bidding documents

e Ruby Cook Recreation Ground

Sunnyside Community Centre.pdf
(https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/Attachment/eeef973d-98b2-4368-9f02-
6380996484a7)

¢ Bidding documents

¢ Sunnyside Community Centre

Sunnyside Recreation Ground.pdf
(https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/Attachment/285fb56f-f237-4b00-85af-
de1fb817ddbd)

e Bidding documents

e Sunnyside Recreation Ground

Links

https://www.hugofox.com/community/dalton-parish-council-15305/grounds-
maintenance-contract-2025-t0-287?
preview=b38bc3ec22404760a077ba3ca21ad5e9&p=162558
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(https://www.hugofox.com/community/dalton-parish-council-15305/grounds-maintenance-
contract-2025-t0-28?preview=b38bc3ec22404760a077ba3ca21ad5e9&p=162558)

¢ Notice of planned procurement

e Website publication of tender details

Award information

Awarded date

21 March 2025

Contract start date

1April 2025

Contract end date

31 March 2028

Total value of contract

£54,977

This contract was awarded to 1 supplier.
Shed Grounds Maintenance Ltd

» Show supplier information

About the buyer

Contact name

Joanne Holsey
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Address

Dalton Parish Hall
Doncaster Road

Rotherham
S653ET
England

Telephone
01709 853364
Email

clerk@daltonpc.org.uk

Website

https://www.hugofox.com/community/dalton-parish-council-15305/grounds-
maintenance-contract-2025-t0-287?
preview=b38bc3ec22404760a077ba3ca21ad5e9&p=162558
(https://www.hugofox.com/community/dalton-parish-council-15305/grounds-maintenance-
contract-2025-t0-287preview=b38bc3ec22404760a077ba3ca21ad5e9&p=162558)

Share this notice

Twitter LinkedIn Email

Is there anything wrong_ with this page?

About us (https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/crown-commercial-service)

Contact us (https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Home/Contact)

Accessibility statement (https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Home/AccessibilityStatement)

Terms and conditions (https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Home/TermsAndConditions)

Privacy notice (https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/crown-commercial-service-privacy-notice/crown-
commercial-service-privacy-notice)
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© Crown copyright
(http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/information-management/our-services/crown-copyright.htm)

https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/01399ae6-e21c-46c6-b4b3-56635d3e62bf 8/8



